
Addendum 1-Attachment A 
 
 
 
1.    How many candidates does the City expect for the position of Fire Captain? approx.. 20 
 
2.    How many candidates does the City expect for the position of Fire Lieutenant? approx. 75 
 
3.   Regarding paragraph a. under Scope of Services near the bottom of page 4, how many 
questions for the written examination for each rank need to come from materials provided by the 
Department as specified here in the RFP and how many questions may come from other 
sources which the consultant and Department would identify together? Not specified. Consultant 
will provide recommendation based on their review of the source materials. 
 
4.    Are candidates for both ranks required to achieve a specified minimum score on the written 
examination, e.g., 70 or higher, in order to proceed to the oral assessment component for each 
rank? No 
 
5.    Where the RFP in various places asks for samples of previous work, e.g., for the job 
analysis at section h. on page 5, is one sample for each such request sufficient? Not specified; 
however, the offeror should use their best judgement when submitting their proposal.  
 
6.    Regarding paragraph b. at the top of page 5, does the City wish to have 3 exercises or four 
exercises? We ask since the second line of this paragraph talks about "...3 exercises..." but the 
end of the fourth line talks about "...four sets of different exercises...." Develop 4, with minimum 
of 3 to be used.  
 
7.    Regarding paragraph c. near the top of page 5, what specific responsibility, if any, will the 
consultant have for the compensation of assessors? We note that the last sentence here states 
that "The City will identify and procure assessors." Is it correct that the City will pay all costs 
associated with the services of the assessors? City will pay all costs associated with the 
services of the assessors.   
  
8.   Where paragraph g. on page 5 talks about "...a written feedback report for each 
candidate...," is this also intended to include an in-person debriefing for all candidates for each 
rank? No 
 
9.    Regarding line 5 of paragraph i. near the bottom of page 5, what exactly does the City 
mean by "...a Chief's panel..." and what specifically would be the consultant's role with this 
Chief's panel? The Fire Chief, an HR rep, and 2 other panelists will interview the top 20 
candidates for each rank. The consultant will prepare the questions and associated scoring 
methodology. 
 
10.  Regarding paragraph i. near the bottom of page 5, what role if any does the consultant 
have in the "...folder review component...?" City handles folder review, and provides resulting 
score to the consultant for use in the consultant’s calculating of the candidate’s overall score. 
 
11.  Would the City please provide at this time a copy of the Department of Fire & Rescue Policy 
regarding the calculation of weighted scores as referenced at the end of the first paragraph 
under paragraph i. near the bottom of page 5? For each rank, the written exam and assessment 



center account for 70%, the percentage for each will be determined by the job analysis for each 
rank. Record review = maximum 12 points. Chief’s Panel = maximum18 points. Past discipline 
review (handled by City) will result in 0 to 4 points deducted. 
 
12.  Will the City agree to waive the requirements for Products & Completed Operations, Fire 
Damage and Medical Expense coverages as stated in paragraph 44.a. under Insurance? These 
coverage have no relevance to the professional services being requested by this RFP. The 
City doesn’t normally change their insurance requirements.  
 
13.   What is the City's appropriation for each of these promotional processes? While we 
understand that this is sometimes viewed as sensitive information, it is public record and of 
significant value to the consulting community. There is currently no appropriation.  
 
14.  Which firms have provided promotional services to the Suffolk Fire & Rescue or Police 
Departments since January 1, 2013.The Pittman McLenagan Group  
 
15.  Is the City requiring that all exercises be video-recorded? No 
 
16. Are the tests to be given annually or every two years?  In the recent past the tests were   

given every other year. (page 4, a. )Every other year, unless it becomes necessary to test 
before the end of the 2-year period 

 
17.  When is the first testing administration anticipated? Early 2020 
 
18.  Are new job analyses desired?(page 5, h.) no 
 
19.  Is on site scoring of the written exams desired? yes 
 
20.  Can samples be provided through a link to a website rather than electronically in the email? 

yes 
21.   We assume an electronic signature is sufficient to bind the offer? yes. 

 
 

 


